
From: Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com
To: FRANCESCHINI, Mirella
Cc: sydney@fwc.gov.au; AMOD; Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com; gunzburg@bigpond.net.au;

athomas@cfmeu.com.au; TPacey@professionalsaustralia.org.au; ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au;
scott.barklamb@amma.org.au

Subject: AM2014/47 - 4 yearly review of modern awards - Annual leave - Draft Determination [BD-
CM.30002560.02-3000-0722]

Date: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 6:37:10 PM

Dear Associate

AM2014/47 - 4 yearly review of modern awards - Annual leave

We confirm that we act for the Coal Mining Industry Employer Group (CMIEG) in
relation to the Black Coal Mining Industry Award 2010 (BCMI Award).

We refer to the Draft Determination in respect of the BCMI Award issued by the
Commission on 13 October 2016, following the decision of the Full Bench on 22
September 2016 ([2016] FWCFB 6836).

The CMIEG will not be in a position to provide its submissions concerning the form of
the variation, as set out in the Draft Determination, by 4.00pm tomorrow (20 October
2016). We are currently seeking instructions from the members of the CMIEG
concerning the consequential effect of the variation, in particular in respect of the
operation of the shutdown clause (currently clause 25.10 of the BCMI Award).

The CMIEG respectfully requests that it be provided an extension of time to file its
submissions by close of business on Friday, 21 October 2016.

We have copied the representatives for the AiGroup, AMMA, CFMEU and APESMA to
this email.

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning this request.

Yours faithfully

 

Adrian Morris
Senior Consultant
adrian.morris@ashurst.com
Ashurst
D: +61 2 9258 6025 | M: +61 418 243 422

Trent Sebbens
Counsel
trent.sebbens@ashurst.com
Ashurst
D: +61 2 9258 6313 | M: +61 447 643 090
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Ashurst Australia (ABN 75 304 286 095) is a general partnership constituted
under the laws of the Australian Capital Territory and is part of the Ashurst
Group. Further details about Ashurst can be found on our website at
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